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L0S ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 19, 1970 |
9:53 o'clock a.m.

- o W W -

THE COURT: All parties, counsel and jurors are
present.
You may continue your examination, Mr. Kanarek.

MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Honor, thank you.

LINDA KASABIAN,
called as a witness on behalf of the People, having been
previously duly swoin, resumed the stand, was examined '
and testified further as follows:

RECROSS-EXAMINATION (Continued)
BY MR. KANAREK:

Q | Mrs. Ka.sabian; you have told us that some of
the things you have told from the witness stand, you got
ﬁha information by way of vibrations.

MR. STOVITZ: That was not hexr testimony, your Honox.

MR. KANAREK: That is clearly her testimony.

THE COURT: Put the question directly, Mr. Kanarek.

Sugtained.
MR.KANAREK: Yes.
BY MR. KANAREK:
Q Now, Mrs, Kagsabian, other than from vibrations,

what other sources have you used, Mrs. Kasabian, for the

CieloDIVEe.COMARCHTV
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information for the statements you have made from the
witness stand?

A Sources?
Q Yes.
& My eyes and my ears and my mind.
Q Your eyes, your ears and your mind?
A Yes,
Q Now, directing your attention to your conversa-

tion with Mr. Bugliosli and Mr, Stovitz,; or your conversa-
tions -~ is it a fair statement that your state of mind
wag such when you spoke with Mr. Bugliosl and Mr. Stovitz
that you knew that they wished to obtain convictions |
of the defendants in this case for seven counts of murder
gnd one count of conspiracy.

MR. BUGLIOSI: Irrelevant, argumentative.

MR, KANARER: Your Horor, it goes to thls witness's

state of mind as to what she said to Mr. Bugliosl, what

" she gaid from- the witnegs stand.

It cleaxly is material of the credibility of

the witness. | |

MR, BUGLIOSI: Wholly irrelevant, calls for a
conclusion, ambiguous. | |
| MR. KANAREK: What was your Honor's ruling?

THE COURT: I haven't ruled yet.

MR. KANAREK: I'm sorry.

THE COURT: Overruled, you may &nswer.

CieloDrve.COMARCHIVES
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- THE WITNESS: What was your question? :
2 MR. KANAREK: May that be read, your Honmox?
. 3 THE COURT: Yes; read the questiom.
4 (Whereupon the reporter read the pending
50 question as follows:
& 6 *Q  Now, directing your attention to your
. conversation with Mr., Bugliosi and Mr. Stovitz, or
& 8 | vour conversations ~- 18 it a fair statement that .
9 your state of mind was such when you ppoke with
10 Mr. Bugliosi and Mr. Stovitz that you knew that
u I they wished to obtain convictions of the defendants
12 in this case for seven counts of murder and one |
2 £ls. 1 . count of conspiracy?”)
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(The guestion was read by the reporter.,)
THE WITNESS: Yas. '
m'i. KANARER: @ - And your state of mind was such
that you knew that the immunity that would be granted to
you would be granted in a case, in the vexry cage, whexe

these defendants were charged with first-degree murder,

' Beven counts, and one count of conspiracy?

A I don't understand your question.
Q You don 't undexstand it?
A No.

Q Your understauding, when you spoke with

| Mr. Bugliosi and Mr. Stovitz, was that the testimony that

you would ke giving would be given in the very case
wherein thesge defendants were charged with seven i:ouni:s
of murder and one count of conmpiracy?

A | Yes.

Q And dixecting your attention to your state of
mind when you spoks with Mr. Bugliosi, did Mzr. ﬂugliosi

" have Bome papers w:lth himt

A Papers wri.t:lng doim noi:es.f ~ .
Q I mean, did Mz. Bugliosi have some papers with

. him that he brought to the area where you spoka with him?

A I don't know. He had a briefpase. I am Huxe
be had papers in hig briefcase, - " "

Q wWall, my question is: As you sp_oke with
Mr. Bugliomi, did he have papers in front of him?

CieloDrvVe.cCOmARCHIVES
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MR. BUGLIOSI: That is too broad, your Honor.
Papers with something on it? oOr just empty

 Bheets of paper? I don't know what he is asking.

THE COURT: The oﬁjection ls sustained.
MR. KANAREK: Q Wall, whether tha papers were
empty or filled, Mrs. Kasablan, were there papers in front
of Mr¥. Bugliosi as you spoke with him?
MR. BUGLIOSBI: oObjection again ag ambiguous.
;When he pays papar, does he mean note pads?
It is too broad, your Honor.
I would ask that the Court instruct
Mr. Kanarek to be more gpecific.
THE COURT: I think it is lrrelevant.
MR. KANAREK: Pardon?
| THE COURT: I think it is irrelevant.

The objection ia sustained.

MR. KANAREK: Paxdon me? ‘

THE COURT: ILet'!s proceed. The objection 18
sustained. | :

MR. KANAREK: @ Were there documents?

Do you Ic;xow what z‘ wean by documents?

A Yos . : |

Q Were there documents, papers, or any kind of
written material :Ln front of Mr. Bugliosl as you spoke with
him? ' ‘ o ,

MR. BUGLIOSI: Immaterial and ambiguous, your Honor.

~ CieloDrive.COMARC HIVES
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Refore or after Ispoke to hex?
THE CQURT: Sustained.
MR, KANAREK: Q Mrs. Kasabian, did Mr. Bugliosi
make handwritten notes as he spoke with you? |
A Yes.a .
Q And on different occésions when he-came-to you,'
he made handwritten notes; right?
A ‘Yeg, b did.
; R Now, directing your attention to the things
that vou told Mr. Bugliosl. Did some of the th;ngs that
you told Mr. Bugliosl come from vibrations?
A I can’t really think at the moment if it did,
anything, any one thing.
Q Well, can you think about that? Just reflect
on that for a moment. | |
A (Pause ) Not that I can think of.
-Q Nothing f:ﬁa.t you told him came from vibrationse?
A Xo.
Q Now, did you discuss your taking of drugs with
Mr. Bugliosi? ‘
A Jusgt vexry briefly.
Q Well, Mre#. Kasabian, did you discuss your
taking of drugs with Mr., Bugliosi? '
' A Yes.
Q Did you discuss your smoking of marijuana wi‘th

Hrc BquliOBi? N o
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A Yes .,
Q pid you discuss your taking of Lsp with

‘Mr. Bugliaéi?

‘ A Yas.
Q pid you discuss the taking of Mescaline with
Mr'. Bugliosi? ‘
A I didn't go down the whole list« I just, you

know, briefly talked to him abaut wy drug taking»

< What did you tell him about drug taking?

MR. BUGLIOSI: I Spoke with hexr for 12 or 14 hours.
Do you want to go into the whole conversation, Mr. Kanarek?

THE COURT: The objection is sustained.

Procead. _

MR. KANAREK: May I answer Mr. Bugliosi?

THZ GOURT: No. |

MR, KANAREK: Then wonld ﬁrour Honor admonish the

| jury not to consider Mr. Bugliosi's tomments?

YHE COURT: The Jjury is admonished to dis:agard the

. commants of both counsel.

Ak vour next qudét:ion-.
MR, KANAREK: Q ¥ou have told us briefly,
Mrs. Kasablan, that some of the matlers pertaining to drugs
came to you by way of vibrationa.
Do you remember telling ua that yesterday?

A Yes.
Q My question 1s: When you spoke with Mr. Bugliosi,

CieloDrive.COmARCHIVE S
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You spoke with him coticerning drugs: right?
A Yes.
Q and you spoke with him concerning ‘drugs,
the information pextaining to which came to you by way of
vibrations; right? |
MR. BUGLIOSY: Amblguous.
‘MR, ST0VIT7%: Assumes facts not in evidence.
1 am sorry. Had vou finished?
THE COURT: oObjection sugtained.
MR. KANAREK: :r. hav;n 1t f£fintshed the duestion.
I was going to ask her if that 1s correct. .
May I veframe tha qvaétioﬁ? '
THE COURT: Yes, rafrwn_.:éa &gﬁr question.
MR, KANAREK: Would your Honor ask Mr. Stovitz not
to interrupt me? | - L
MR, STOVITZ: Sorry.
THE COURT: Appatently we ail thotght you had
f—iniéhed the gquestion, Mr. Xanarek.
| Reframe the quéstioﬁ.

CieloDFVE.COMARCHIVES
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Q BY MR, KANAREK: HNow, Mrs. Xasablan, you have
told us Previgusly that some of the information that you

{ obtained concerning drugs came to you by way of vibrations;

is that correct? ‘
MR. STOVITZ: I object to the guestion as an
improper characterization of her testi.mohy.,
THE COURT: oOverruled.
THE WITNESS: Concerning my drug taking?
While I was under the influsnce of a drug

 certain thi:i_gs came to me through vibrations.

I am not sure whether that im what yon are

| agking, but that ig my answer.,

@ BY MR. YANARER: That is your answer to this
| quemtion?
A Yeg..

Q Now, when yéu spoke with Mr. Bugliomi you spoke

. with him concerning the whole subject of your taking of

drugs, right?

”

HRS‘J:GVITZ I object to the guestion as having been

asked and hnsu'é‘r:ad; youir fonor.,

THE COURT: oOverruled.

THE WITNESS: No, we just spoke briefly.
- Q BY MR. mmixa You spoke br:L»e:Ely.?

A  Yes. Co .

Q ﬁall. in what you call bxief, Mxs. Kasabian,

during this period of time you did, you have told us, you

CieloDrive.COMARCH IVES
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did speak of drugs.
Now, my question is vhat did you ite‘ll
Mr. Bugliosi concerning the subject matter of drugs that
came to you by way of vibrations? | ‘
MR, STOVi‘IZ: Your Honox, thit assumes a fact not
in evidence; that gallg for hearsay.
It is immaterial and irrelevant,
THE COURT: Sustained.
| Q  BY MR. KANAREK: Mrs. Bugliosi ~— Mrs. Kasablan
8 Freudian g8lip, your Jﬂonor. |
| Directing your attention to the conversation
you had with Mr. Buglicgsi, concerning drugs, Mrs. Kasabian,

~did any of the information that yon gave Mr. Bugliosi

concerning your taking of drugs come to you by way of

5] - vibrations?

MR. BUGLIOSI: Same objectlon that Mr. Stovitz has
made, your Henor. _

THE COURT: Sustained. .

MR. KAME_K: .‘ ngtx# I ingquire what grounds your Honor

| sustained the cbjection?

TRE COURT: Irrelevant.

MR . KANAREK: Pu-::dop?

THE COURT: Irrelevant. A |

MR.' KANAREK: Well, them;:fnay I appxt\jac'h,the bench,
your Honor? E

THE COURT: No == yesg, I would like to see all of

i

"CieloDAVE.COMARCHIVES
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counsal ak the bench.
{The following proceedings were had at the
bench out of the hearing of the jury-,-)
THE COURT: Now, not only ls it irrelevant but it is
tim—com‘su}ning: 1t tends to confuse the jury, and I will
‘exercise my discretion under Section 352 of the Evidence

Code; I will exclude it. It simply has no probative value

|  whatever in my cpinion.

MR, KARAREK: May I xespond?
THE CQURT: Yes.
MR, KANAREK: We have a witnesg who purports to use
the English languvage and is stating certain material.
| Your Honor, we helieve thai:l this vithess is-
insane, | | | . '
. the ‘words - ag youy¥ Honor well‘lmowa., from xot |
only practicing law but from your £ime on the bench, doatora’
are many times testifying about peoplé who appear to be |
cc‘:mplﬂ:ie‘ly lucid when thay say things -«
THE COURT: What hag this to do with vwhat we are
talking about? o
. MR. KANAREK: Because what she told in this courtroom {
came  from vibrations. | o
THE COUR'I;: She tegtified that the Qi‘brations ware
simply insights, thonghts that she thought, that she
projected her thoughts. That i what she ig talking about.
MR. MREKn I balieve that ’:ifs, your Hono::l’s

CieloDrVe.COM ARCHIVES
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interpretation.

THE CO'URT:— That is what ghe said.

MR. KANAREK: ' No, your Houox, she stated =--

THE COURT: ALl right, let’s get to the point,
Mr. Kandrek. We are not going to spend the regst of the
morning arguing about soma insignificént matte:f:, and I
congider this to be lusignificant. |

HR. KANAREK: Well, your Honor, it is ny p'an:[t:i:on
that it 18 very significant. -

THE COURT: I know that. That is what I say. X am
gtill trying to understand why.
' MR. KANAREK: Because, your Honoxr, if the woman ism
making up stories based upon some synthetic vibration,
something that never occurred, or th;dt our s,cien;:a and our
+echnology tells ﬁs does not happen, then the woman is
insape and tha Jury is entitled -~

| THE CQURT: I don’'t reaily know what you are talking

about.. .

MR. KANAREK: Her statements on this witness gtand,
your Honor, I allege are based upon the statements of an
insane parson who is mixed up with drugs.

LI

"~ CieloDrVe GCOMARCHIVES
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THE COURT: That is absurd. There isn't the
slightest evidence that I have been able to see that
there is anytling wrong with this woman by way of mental
defect, mental illness or insanity.

Now, you may of course argue and contend other- |
wise, ag you do, but there 18 no reason that I can see
that you ghould be permitted to go on in thls remote
area that has no probative value whatever.

Now, let's continue.

(The following proceedings were had in open
court In the pregence and hearing of the jury:)

BY MR. KANABEK: :

Q Mre. Kasabian, after you left the Spahm Ranch
in Mr. Hannon's car, you still called police officers
"pig,l Ls that corrvect?

Yeah, I thought of them &s pigs.

Pardon?

> o =

I thought of them as plgs.
& . And directing your attention then to people

" who were rich, people -~

Well, first I will ask it this way:
After you left the Spahn Ranch .in Mr. Hamon's |
car you cdlled rich people "piggies.”
MR. BUGLIOSI: Beyond the scope of the redirect
examination.
THE COURT: Sustained.

CieloDrivVe.COmARCHIVES
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BY MR. KANARER:
Q . Well, then, &ireci:in,‘g ydur attention, Mrs.
Kasabian, to your copversations with Mx. Bugliosi, during

those conversations was anyone eISe- present at the time
when you spoke with Mr. Bugliosi? |

A Yes.
Q Who else was present?
A All the time my attorneys were there -- once

Mr. Stovitz was present; a few times some of the police

officers were there and sometimes he was by himself.

K ,There were times when Mr. Bugliosi was there
by himself?
A Yes.

Q Well, you told us now when Mr. Bugliosi spoke
to you very recently in the last couple of days -~ I
will withdraw that.

Now, directing your attention to the two boys
that you drove to Arizona with, or New Mexico with, how
ald were these boys? |

MR. STOVITZ: Objected to as immaterial, outside
the scope of the redirect examination, your Honot.

THE COURT: Sustained.
BY MR. KANAREK:

Q Mrs. Kasablan, you spoke with those boys
after what you called the second night, right?

A After, ves.

CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES
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Q Now, directing your attention to the time that
you spoke with them, this was at a time ~- the first time
you spoke to them you were away from the Spahn Ranch, 1z

. that c¢orrect?

A Yes.

Q What is the reason that you did not tell them

| of the events that you participsated in concerning which
" you mow tell us you know you did wrong?

Is there some reason you did not tell them
about these matters so that they could go to the policel
MR, STOVITZ: Ambiguous, compound, assuming a fact

not in evidence, your Honor.

THE COURT: Sustained.

Q You had conversation with these boys, I take
itr, Mrs. Kagabian?
A Yes.

Q Did you tell them of anything to the effect
that you wanted the police called?
A No.
Q You have told us in this courtroom, Mrs. Kasa-
bian, that you did not know how to get hold of the police,

| do you reeall stating that in this courtroom?

A Yes.
@  Did you ever ask any advice of gomeone as to.

how you dial a number to call the police?

CieloDrive.COm ARCHIVES
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A That is not what I said.
\ L said I did not know how to go to them and
® . talk to them and tell them.

Q You did not know how to go to them and talk
to them and tell them?

A Yes.

"

e And what do you mean when you say you did not
- know how to go to them and talk to them and tell them?

A A I just did not know how to gr; about walking
0 irito & police station and laying out the whole thing that

1 saw.
11

4 £18s I just dig not know how to do it.
S 13
® .
15
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Q@ = You mean you &idn't bave the courage to do it;

1 is that it, Mxs. Xasabian?

A 1 don 't lnow.

Q@  wWell, would you think about that for a moment?

A I just told you. I don't know if it had any~
thing o do with my couraga, I Just didn't know how to do
it.

weye mnt:ally {11 at that point?
A ’ Hb. , ' ‘
Q You mean that-you conldn't walk, you didn't

now haw to welk into a' police station, you didn't Jnow how

to propel yoﬂr hady inta a police ntat:d;on. M. mnb:.un?
. STOVI®E: That is argxsmenhaﬁi.va. Yoiix Hohor .
MR, KANANEK: I am tr!nng' to ferret this oui‘?. your
Honox . | o ' ‘ '
THE COURT: Hum:lm&d.t - R
MR, KAMARRK: R Mrs. Kassbian, when you say you
didn 't know how to oo to the police, axre you telling us

that you did not know how to get your Nody into a room where|

a i:o;.mn officer would be across the desk from You?
MR, STOVITZ: Axgumantative, youxr Hohox.
THE COURT: Bustained.

. MR. KAMAREK: Q Were you capable, at that time,
Mrs. Kaabian, of walking around?
A Yax .

@ Wera you, at that Folnt - 314 you feel that you.' ‘

ES
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Q Well, then, when you tell us that you didnTt
know how. to g‘o to the police, would yoﬁ tall us what you.
really mean by that?

* MR« S'l'bVI‘Iﬁ: Argumentative, youxr Honox'.
THE COURT: It has also been asked and answored.
Sustainéd‘

MR. KANAREK: Q Mrs. Xasablan, i it 4 fair
statement that when you 4ldn’t go ta the police =— you tell
us yoix didn 't know how to go to the police -~ ig it a fair
statement that what you mean is that you didn't want to go
to the police? ‘

A ot at that time, no.

Q  ¥hat'do you mean by that, "not at that time, no"Y

A I wapted to see my Tii:éiﬁand First a.tn& all him, -

Q You wanted to sea your husband first and tell
him: right? | - o S

A Yes. o
e So you went to New Mexico and you saw your
husband?
A . Yes.
Q Right?
A& - Yes.

2 And then after you told your husband -- did you
tell your husband?
A Yea, T did.

Q You told your husband about your participation

CieloDriVe.COM AR CHIVE S
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in these events that you bave told us about?

A Yod.

Q Is that right?
A Yes. |

Q All right.

Did you then go to the police?
MR, STOVITZ: That has heen asked and anawerad
saveral times, your Honpt.
MR. KRANARBK: I haven 't agpked her,
MR. STOVITZ: on 14 different occasions, and I can

cite the zecord, page, volume and versa number.

MR. KANAREK: Youtr Honor, Mr. Bugliosi reopened this.

THE COURT: All right, gentlemen ~-

MR. RANAREK: Pardon me?

THE COURT: Don't lntexrupt me, Mr. Kanarek, when I
am ruling.

MR, KANAREK: I am BOXxys«

THE COURT: The objection 1is sustained.

‘Go on with your next quasgtion.

MR . KANAREK: Yes, s.ir.‘

Q¢ At that time, when You spoke with your husband,
Mrs. Kasgabian, where wag that?

A ) Where?

Q Yes, where,

A In ,_é‘uasta.'

Q

cwsﬁa’? '

oot LleloDrive.com ARGHIVES
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Cuasta.

A
Q In that x city in New Maxico?
A A spall town.

Q How far was the pola.cé gtation from You when
you spoke with your husband?

MR. ETOVITZ; Immaterial.

THE COURT: Sustained. |
MR, KAMAREK: On the growmdes of immmtsriality, your
Honor? | ‘ '

THE COURYT: | pustained.

| Let ‘s procsed,

T i . P L
& yon s R . o i

~ CieloDAVe COMARCHIVES
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&A1, MR, EAMARER: Q - Would you tall us, Mre. Kasad an..g
. . what did you tall your husband? |
' . A %hat did I tell him?

Q Yas, . '
5 ‘A | Ba:!.c&ny. what I have told everybody here now. |
Q  Well, my gquestion is: Would you btell um what

You ‘zbold hﬁ_,m. and not maka the cwlpaign, Mrg. Kasabian.

»*
o

wt’

Just tell us what you told him.

- A T told him that I left fanya back with the
people at the ranch, and I vemember ny words were somdbthing |
u | to the effect that charlle fiipped out and had a whole bunch
o of paopls killed, and I told him that I saw some people get
killed.

10 |

Z : : And that ip bamically aboul what I said.

5 Q Now, you hawe tgld us this in about, maybe,
1 -ca‘r:tauinly less than a minube, about 30 to 45 seconds.
- How much time did you consume telling your busband what you

5 | Feve Just told um?

” - A I don's know. I didn't keep track of time. |
o Q Could you give us an estimate of how much time
i o | YOM took? '
- o | 4  We spent the afternoon together sitting down.

s | Tt Was an extremely emotional time for me bevause I hadn 't
', | Peen ahla to let it out, and I let it all out with him.
. e | 80y I didn't keep track of the time.

2% Q@ 8o it tock maybe a couple of hours, and you told |

. f
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him various and sundry mattersy right?

A ' Excuse me? ' o
Q.h I mean, you told your husband. various thingn‘?
& yes. . R
Q2 This took, perhapd, a few houxs; zight?

3 Yes, ‘ e

Q Then, while you were talking to your husband,
413 you tell your husband that you vanted to go ko the
rolice?

A No.

Q Thare was no discusglon, you didn't tell him
that you wanted to go to the police but you didn 't: know how '
to get there; is that vight?

A No.

Q pid you tall your busband you wauted tq go to
the police bu£ you didn 't know hew to go about it?

A No.

Q And you talked to him for some tws to three

hours; right?
Yas. '
Now, then, you also talked to Joe Sage?

Fd

» 2 =

Yexs.
'@ And gid you tell Joe Sage, sit down and take
a cnuﬁm of howrs to tell Joe Sage what had occutred?
MR. SYOVITZ: That is objected to, your Honor, as
outside of the scope of the redivect. It has been asked

~ CieloDAVE.COMARCHIVES |
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1 Mema mms,an, with Mr. Sage?

and answeied thoroughly on cross-examination.

. KAMAREX: Your Honor, Mr. Bugliosi opened np
‘this ﬁntire subject.

MR. STOVITZ: Not on this poink at all, your Hopor.
TEE COURT: Objfection’ sustained.

MR, KAMAREK: - @  Did you have cpnvaraatmn.

1

Q You mmembﬂr ea.rliex:, aftay nr. auglioli Mpoke
to you again the Iast cnup:.e Qf daya, ycm had a commr-

. you stated variqus reasons why you didntt go fo the

27 .

i4
B £ )

] Counsel, ox are you talking about conversation?
6

17

18

19 |

24

25 |

" | Joe tage how you could go to the Yolice?

12

police. .
Do you remenbeay that?
MR. STOVITZ: Axa you talking about tastimony,

I objact to the Question ax amblguoun.
THE COURT: Do yon understand the guestion?
THE WITNESS: Not completely.
THE COURT: Reframe the question.

5
o MR. KANAREK: Yes, sir.
2 4
' Q Now, Mr¥. Xasablan, you spoke with Joe Sage}
22' 1 . - "
cight?
23 7

A Yax.

Q And did you mn Jou Sage, or did you ask

CieloDrive.comARC HIVES
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MR. STOVITZ: I object to the question as immaterial
and irrelevant, outside of the scope of redirect -examinatiopi’
amd it has been covered thoroughly on -cross‘

THE COURT: Bustained.

MR. KANAREK: May I be heard on that?

THE COURT: Sustained.

~ " CieloDrvVe.COMARCHIVES
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BY MR. KANAREK: ‘

Q@ Mra. Kassbian, when you left the Spabm Ranch,
as you were driving out in Mr.Hannon's cax; you dide't go
to the police; right?

MR. SIOVEIZ: That is abjected to, your Honor.

MR. KANAREK: This is the exact subject that My,
Bugliosi opened up, your Homor.

I eould refer your Honor to the transcaipt.

MR. STOVITZ: Yes, your Honor, and it has been
thoroughly coversd on cross-exgmination,
| ‘ She did not go to the police. X think that
everybody knaws that, including tounsel. ‘

THE GOURT: All right. Give me the transcript
refevence, Mr. Kansrek, that you are talking sbout.

MR. STOVITZ: Page 7874, yonr Honor, through page
7876, I |

This entire subject matter was covered on
re-tedirect.

THE COURT: Seventy-eight?

MR. STOVITZ: Yes. In Volume 58, your Honor. It
actually starts about 7876 and goes on through 7882. Why
she didn't contact the police, and all of her intentions.

(Pause while the Court reads.)

THE COURT: Do you have some other reference, Mr.
Kanarek? |

MR. KANAREK: No, your Honor. Counsel has indicated

— CieloDAVe.COMARC HIVES
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4b-2 , | the reference to the Gourt.
They reopened this subject, your Honor, and we
3 | have a right %o interrogate on it.

. THE COURT: The objection is sustained.
5 Ask your next question.
. s | BY MR, KANAREK:
7 | R Referring, Mra. Kasabian, to the transcript
4 8 I at page 7879. A question by Mr. Bugliosi. |
9 | "3  Why didn't you tell, Linda, these various
0 | people what had happened these two nights?
1 . | YA I was just afraid.
el _ . 2 | What wm:é you afrald of?
ol .. " 1 thought that policemen wére pigs."
. 14-. o 'Now, Mrs. Xasabisn, going on ~~ pardon me, L
15 will go on to the next question.
16 | "y BY MR. BUGLIOSI: Do you have any other
17 reason?
8 "THE WITNESS: I was afraid everyone, every-
w | body would say I was crazy, and maybe Charlie would
= 20 | kill me and kill my little girl."
21 | Now, Mrs. Kasabian, directing your attention

22 | to those questions and answers, do you remember giving

% | them?
24 A ] Yeﬂ; ;
. : 2% | - Q Well, now, Mrs. Kasabian, was it because you

26 | didn't knowlow to go to the police -~ you have told us

~ CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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4b-3 1 today, this moxning, that you didn't go because you
o 2 { didn't know how tu go to the police -~ or was it, Mus.
3 llasabian, because you werc afraid that Mr. Manson was
¢ | poing to kill you and kill your little girl?
5 MR. BUGLIOSI: That assumes a fact not in evidence,
.5 6 : your Honox, that her state of mind was in the digjunctive.
) 7 There could have been several reasons, and
8 the way he frames the question it has to be one way ox
9 | the other.
0 1 objeck on that ground, your Honor.
1 THE COURT: Sustained.

12 BY MR. KANAREK:
13 Q@ - Well, Mrs. Kasabian, did you have two reasons?

.‘ oo 14",

|  and your iittle g:u:l and you also didn't kmow how to go
16 to the police?

VWere. yﬁ‘u afraid that Mr. Manson wag going to kill you

1 A Yes. . '

18 Q ’Both of those are true nowj right?

1 A : 'Yes. ‘
F 20 9 So now we have two reasons why you didn't go
. 2 to the policey; fear and a lack of ability to go to them;
. 2 | right?

23 ~ MR. BUGLTOSI: That assumes facts not in evidence.

24 ‘ She didn't say there were only two reasons,

. 2% | your Honox.
2% | He is implying there were only two. There

"CieloDrve.COmARCHIVES
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may have been many reasons.
THE COURT: Sustained,
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m. KANAREK: G A ws.i:. yuiz give 1 all ,thé-‘m&mﬁmj
pow, at this time, 10125 on this date, Mrs. Kasabian?
¥ould you give us all the meagons as to why you didn it ‘go
to tha police? Woﬁ:l.a you'qnumiate thoze for us, ;516&-3&?

A oky.
The police were plgs.

Y atan't fnow how to go to them. |
"I wan afraid they would say I was azzaay. Take |
my liktle girl away. i

I dtdn . know where charlia and the uthar '
Jople were, Pawlbly they would find me and ki1l me and ‘
Y 1ittle girl. | o

L

2 | -

2 |

25

what &8 all T can think of & the mmnh

Q Buk there were othura?
3 1 was mgnant later _3{»_._{
'rhwl: ix }t. -

*  Now, you ;Eigurad ot~ have you told ys a.ll
of them nov; Hrl- mmnn?

A i 'think mo, yes.

Q I ses. D | e ; o

L n:tmt:mg vour awuntmn t.ax the reasons *!:hat
you how have told ua, wera a;l of thqn,:dnmﬁl._in youx
pind as you drove away from the snhn Ranch? Wexe ni:hay
an in your mind and the reasons, in fact, why vou ai.&n 1t
% te tha police?

MR. 8TOVITZ: That u objected to a8 compound angd

~ CieloDrive.COmARCHIVES
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uhintelligible.
THE COURT: overruled.
TEE WITNESS: No.

UR. KANAREK: , & . That is not true?

A No. | . . '%

2 In what way ig it pot so?

A Not all of thoge reasons ‘m'ré my :éasms vihen

I deove away from the ranch.
& . I see.
well, would you tell us, would vou broak down

for us, the reasons that you had a8 you drove away from the

" ranch?

A I vanted to go tv my hugband and tell him
oe—

‘-**--1%._.___.._._.

| about it. T I B

o

And his reaction was: %ell, youy bave got to
hurzy up and get your liftle girl out of there.
It was sort oX like he didn't sec the reality
of it.
Q I Bae.
Your statc of mind was ruch that lix. Kasabian
dldn M. see the reallty?
42 At the time, ves.
Q And in what vay, would you tell us in what way,
you thought Mz. Kasabiﬁn wasn't seeing the reality? ,
MR. STOVITZ: That 1& objected to, your Hotor. It
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MR. RKANAREK: Your Honor, lt goes to her state of
wind, ‘ '
| TEE COURY: Bustained.
M., KARAREK: Q And your state of mind was nuéh, ‘
Mrs. Kasabian, that you saw the reality of it all; i that

“ right?

& Yes.
Q I mee. |
Now, then, you had conversation with Jos Sagey
is that r;.gh'b? ' IR
A 'SEa,l,aA o .
MR. STOVIFZ: Imoaterisl, your,Howor. Asked and

angwared ..

THEE COURT: Let's procead. ‘ T T,

MR, KANAREX: ¥ mm refor your Hmor to tba |
trangcript hare whars .My. Buga.io::l refers to the. lmf
Mexico aspact of this.

THE COURT: Froveed.

MR. SIOVITZ: And is Joe Sage mentioned in thera?
You way have a different transcript than I have,

THE COURT: Tat'z proceed. The answer is in.

~CieloDrive.COm ARCHIVES
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14 -

™ e ¥
7

MR. KANAREK: What was the answer, your Homor?
MR. STOVITZ: Yes,. . . .

k]

0 BY MR. KANAREK Now, Mrs. Kasablian, 1lg it true,

Mrs. Kagalilan, that your state of mind v}as_su&:h when you
spoke to Joe .sage that you wanted him -- you wanted tg
manipulate Joe Sage so that he would write, con.taci? the
Superior Court here in Los Angales and get your child withe
cut the Superior Count knowing about the events that you

participated in on these two nights that we are speaking offt.

MR. STOVITZ: Arxgumentative and 14 pther objections
that T conld cite, your tionor.

T™HE COURT: Sustained.

0 BY MR. RANARER: Was your state of mind such,

- Mxs. Kasahian,.'when you spoke to Mr. Sage, that you wished
- to influence Mr. Sage to write, o contact the Superiox

Court to assist you in obtaining the physical possession of

. Tgnya?

ME, STOVITZ: outside the scope of redirect examination
your Honox. ‘
THE COURT: Sustained.

' Q BY MR. KANAREK: Now, you have told us,

were crazy, is that right?

A Yes.

s

Q Now, do you have any trouble thinking,

Mrs. Kasablian?

y
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A No, not really.
, Q Not really? what do you mean by not J&eallg?
A Sometimes when T am qvertired ny th:l.nkihg .
process is s:!.ow and it takes. me a while to grasp things..

Q I see. But other than that you axe clear as
| avemzz .. - L -

A” ‘ Yes.

Q Right;? i

A Yes. ’

Q vell, now, let me ask you this; “You thought

that the police would think you were crazy, right?

A Yesg.
@  Did you go one step further, and in your
thinking processes, and think that the police would not

' think you weyxe crazy?

After all, there ware geven people dead, seven
reople went to the Coroner's office, right? |
4 I gouass B0, yes.

Q ' pDid you go that gne step further #nd 8ay,
"Well, L1f anybody thinks I 'm exazy, there are seven
bodies to prove T am pot%’?'

' MR. BUGLIOSBI: I object on the ground it is compound
and algo I ohject to the lacturs, your Honor.

THE COURT: Sustalned, *

Q BY MR. KANAREK: Well, Mrs. Kasabian, did you
in fact think in your mind, all three eyas, that the police

CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES
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 exiremaly briefly, he gaid, "minda, I don't want to velieve |

would think you were crazy in view of what you say you have
ggen on TV? | |
| MR. BUGILIOSI: Argumentative, saxcastic and conipoun‘d..'
| IHF COURT: Sustained.
Q BY MR. KANAREK: ﬂqulti you, Mrg. Kasabian,
please tell us why do you think the mlice would have thoughi;
you were crazy?

A Because when I told Joa Sage the stoxy,

' dfazy then?

. to New Mexico?

tha.t, he said, "1 jusrt don 't want to helleve it ia true,"
That Vas it. 'J.'hat was hig reaction which sort

]

s

of I reacted to it also., L

Q But Mrs. Kasabian, when you were golng down the
h;Ll:L from Spahn Ranch you kad not -yet spoksn to Joe Sage,
had you?

A That is true.

Q Would you tell ue why you th:l.nk you were

A T di& not think about being crazy then.

Q You did not think about it then?

A No. |

Q Now, you are felling us you did not think
that the police would think you were cxrazy before you got

A I alxeady told you that.
Q rPardon?
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A 1 just already told you that.
Q You already told me what?
A That I did not think about the police, golng

",to the rolice, even, whén I left the ranche

Q I see. You are now telling ue that when

| you le:ét the ranch you had no thought of going to the
| police.

A That's right.
Q T sse. It did not even oceur to yon 'ghat you
should walk iato a police station, is that right?
| A Maybe the thought occurred to ma, but I 4did ot
ém!,l uron the thought. My main intent was to go to my
husband,. o
- Q I see. And you are now telling us that
béfore you got to New Mexiéln, Mrs. Karsabian, you are telling |

us that :tou aici nqt ‘go to the police, not because you did
ot know how to gei: thera, but. you just did not think

1 ahout j-t_ﬁ
18 F

Is that what you are telling us, Mrs. Kasabian?
A I don 't remembay thinking about ii:, no.
Q- My question 48, Mrs.. xasab:.an, now, direci:ing

| between the time you left the Spahn Ranch and the time

that you got to New Mexlco, in that time intexval did you
fail to go to the polire because you did not know how to go
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time.

" going to the police?

A No.
Q That is not yow reason now?
A I diq not want to go to the police at that

Q 8o you did go to the -- you did think about

A 'Possibly the thought might bave occurrad, but

ks T said I 4id hot dwell upon the thought.

- )
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Q  But you did think about it?

A Posgibly, I'm not sure.

@ When yon say possibly, you mean you did, don't
you, Mrs. Kssabian‘.’ | _ |

4 I cannqt recall thinking about going to the
police, during that time.

Q  Well, can yo‘u tell us, Mrs, Kesabian, that

| no longer did you think that Mr. Marrson was Jesus Christ?

A That!'s right. '

Q You had no restraints upon your think:lng what~
scever, right?

A I guess not.

8 There wag nothing holding you back, nc one had
you under any hypnosis or any trance, apd you did not think
about going to the police, iz that correct?

A That's tight, yes.

Q@  So then, after -- then in the period after you
left -~ after you left the Spafm Ranch and until you were
arrested did you utter out of your mouth the word
"piggiea"? |

MR. STOVITZ: That is objecteci to, jour Honor. It
is immaterial.

THE COURT: Sustained.

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, may I approach the bench?
I want to conform to the Court's order, at the same time

I have the subject here, your Honmor.

2
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THE. COURT: Agk your next guestion, Mr. Kanarek, _
BY MR. RANAREK:

4] Well, directing your attention to the conver-
sations 'thét you had with Mr. Breckenﬁidge , Mrs. Kasabilan,

did you speak with Mr. Breckenridge concerning members

of ‘the establishment?
A Not that I recall.
2 Did you talk with Mx. Breckeriridge conceming
rich people? NP
A Not that I recall, no.
’ q" {' You mesn ‘you may have but you just don't
recall it now? o
A NoIdon't recall it,
Q At the fima'ﬁheh yau spoke with Mr; ﬁrecken-
ridge, at that time éven though you t:ell us you no longer
thought! that Mr, Manaon was Jesus Christ, ‘that you at that

" time ‘had told us that you were a witch, at that time, in

your mind? . ‘
MR. STOVITZ: Objected to, immaterial; covered and
recovered, your Honor.
THE COURT: Sustained.
BY MR, KANAREK:
Q Directing your attention f.o Mr. Manson, ‘and
your thinking of him as Jesug Christ, Mrs. Kasabian,
did you think of yourself, Mrs. Kasabian, as any Biblical
character that in your mind lived in the time of Christ?
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5&*3 1 : A No. |
® 5 Q Did you associate yourself with any other
| s | person that in your view Lived at the time of Christ?
-4 A Not that I know of, mo.
5 , @  And having in mind the story, the Biblical

”
&

statements concerning the life of Christ, did you dssociate
7z | in your mind yourself with anything that you had heard ‘ |
g | had happeried during the 1ife of Christ while Christ was

y 4

9 | Actually on this earth, and after Christ had left this

‘10 | earth? |
u | MR. BUGLIOSI: Unintelligible, beyond the scope of
12 ' rediréct eganination. '
| 13 THE GOURT: Sugtained.
@ .| o e |
| 15 | Q Mtrs. Kasébiﬁn 5 ﬁhile you were driving to

16 | New Mexit:o, Mrs. Kasabian, vou had conversation with these
7 | two boys, ia that risht? .

TN

18 A Yes.
19 : Q Where, Mrs. Kasabian, did these two boys
< 2 i part from your company? ' 1
. a - MR. BUGLIOSI: irrelevant.f
N 22 THE COURT: Sustained.
23 / MR. KANAREK: Well, your Honmor, I would like to
24 | - dpproach the bench 1f I may.
. 2 | THE COURT: Ask your nexﬁ quegtion, sir,

% |
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Sa<4 1| BY MR. KANAREK:

. o g ' You told us, Mrs. Kasabian, that you feel
3  that you are an emissary from God.
4 A That 15 not my word.
5 2] Pardon?
* 6 . A Those are not my words.
. ? Q You don't feel you are an emissar& from God?
N & A I don't know what an emissary is.
o g You don't know what emissary means?
10 | A No, not really. A
1 Q Do you feel that you are the representative
2| of God?
B MR, BUGLIOSI: Beyond the scope of the redirect '
® N examination.
5 . MR, KANAREK: Your Honor, I have a right to cross
1 |  §1sc on what Mr., Hughes and Mr. Fitzgerald have questioned
1 this witness.. ,
B 1 THE COURT: The objection is sustained.
¥ 1 BY MR. KANAREK: |
3 2 | Q Well, wou-i_d you tell us, Mrs., Kasabian,
- 2 1 what dig you tell Joe Sage? '
‘ 2| MR STOVITZ: Objected to, your Honor =-
= : 1'11{. KANAREK‘.‘ Your Honox, she has just --
2 1 _MK. STOVITZ: E let counsel finish his)questipn.
o % | Would you kindly let we- £1hish my objection?

2 i MR, KANAREK: I don't want ta¢ be deemed to have
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5a-5" 1 Intertupted him; but 1£ you:'.‘vHo;xor ruleg too fast I will
| . 2  ' have interrupted him,
3 ) THE CQURT: That will be enough, Mr. Kanarek.
4 MR: STOVITZ: I object to the question, hearsay,
5 outside the scope of redirect examination. |
% 6 THE COURL: Sustained.
) ‘ 7 MR. KANAREK ; May I be heard on that, your ﬁonor? :
- g THE COURT: I have ruled.
9 | | Ask your mext question.
10 BY MR. KANAREX:
n | Q Mrs. Kesabian, you walked, you told us, with
12 Mr. Manson on the second night.
13 ' . You weré with Mr. Manson, you rode with Mr.
. 1 | Manson after you left the area of Harold True, is that
i . correct? |
% | A Yes.
1;.1- | Q And Mit. Manson was with you and you were with
. him, right? |
| COA Yes.
v 2 [s) You went with Mr. Manson all the way biack to
« 21 | the Spah Rauch, right? |
) 2z | A No.
23 QR All right, how close to the Spahn Ranch did
24 you go with Mr, Manson?
. 2% | A He dyropped us off at the Venlce Beach.
% :1 Q  Pardomf . |

=, CieloDAVECOMARC HTVES



Sa-6 1 A  He dropped us off at Venice Beach,
. 2 Q All ri,'gh't,’, when did you see Mr. ’.'Manson next?
3 |, A I saw him sleeéping in the parachute room latex
4| . on thst day. B ’
5 Q . Well, when he dropped you off, you say, at
% 6 Venlce Beach, he dropped you off with other people, is
) t | that right?
g 8- A ‘Yes.,
o | Q Naw, directing your attemtion, Mrs. Kasabian,
10 | to your presence at the Spahh Ranch the next day, wight?
11 .‘ - Will you think about that?
2| . A The pext day?
B | ’ Q The day thet you went to the Spahn Ranch after,|
¥ |  you say, having been at Venice with Mr. Manson, right?
ER - A Yes.
16 | R "1t was that day in the morming, right?
R ,‘ A Right,
18 Q Now, can you tell us, Mrs. Kasabian, was
R there any discussio;x at the Spahn Ranch concerning the
S " events of the second night? |
- 21 MR. STOVITZ: That she was present, 1s that right,
) 22 | Coungel, is that what you are dsking?
L MR. KANAREK: Your Honox, I take my orders from the
% | Gourt. ‘ |
25“- MR, STOVITZ: I object to the guestion. It is
% |  ambiguous.
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Sa~7 THE COURT: Sustained.

-. 2 : We will take the recess at this time.
| 3 | I.adies and gentlemen, do not converse with
4 | anyone nor fom or express an opinion concerning the case |
5 . until it is finally aubmittsd to you.
% 6 | The court will recess for 15 minutes.
6 fls 7 | (Recesg taken.)h
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THE COURT: All parties, counsel and jurors are
Present.
You may continue, Mr. Kanarek.
MR, KANAREK: Yes. Thank you, your Honor.
Your Honor, may I have the last guyestion and
answer faad back?
THE COURT: It iz not available, Mr. Kanarek.
MR. STOVITZ: See if you can improvise.

MR. KANAREK: Q Well, Mrs. Kasabian, when yop
left: the Spahn Ranch, did yonu d.ntend’ to visit your husband? |
A Yes .

Q  And you intended to Visit your husband in
'New Maxico?

A rhat's xight.

Q  Ien't that righe?

A Yes. N

Q - And you intended i:o diacuu theége mattarq
wii:h your husbnnd: ig that r:Lght‘Z

A Yes, BECT S . . .
Q As B matter of fact, you didn 't know where your

husband was when you left tha Spahn Ranch,; is that
coxrect?

A I didn % know exactly where he was,
Q@  You had no knowledge that he was in New

Mexlco? Mo ons had told you that he was in New Mexico? -

MR. BUGLIOBI: That has baen gone into beforxe in

" CieloDAVE.COMARCHIVES
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great depth, your Honor.
PHE COURT: .Sustained.

MR. KANAREK: @ ' "Now, directing your attention,
Mrs. Kasabian, to your state of mind.

Your gtep-father had rejected you; is that

1 correct?

MR. BUGLIOSI: Irrelevant, and already gone into.

THE COURT: Swtained,

MR. RANAREK: Your Bonor, may I ==

THE éoﬁn’r: You may ask your next guestion, sir.

MR. KANAREK: Very well, your Honox.

Q Is this a fact, Mrs. Kagabian: Looking at
your 1}:L£e since 1966, really, the only place, the only ,
i:-im you haven ft been re jected is’lzy the District Attorney |
o% Los Ahgeles County?

MR. BUGLIOSL: Oh, your Hohoxr, that is ridiculous.

There has toc be an anendment to the Evidenca
Code.

THE COURT: Sustained.

MR. FANAREK: Your Honor —

THE COURT: Susttained. .

MR, KANAREK: @ Your state of mind, Mra. Kasabian,|
directing your attention to your life and what you have
done, Mrs. Xagabian, pince 1965 or i966, is it a falr
statement that as far as your state of mind is conéerned, ‘

the anly place, the only group of peoplée that have aever

“CieloDrive.COmMARCHIVES'




B8L36—

10
1
12
13 |
M
B [
1% :'
'-17»‘

18

2
2
© 22 |
23 |
vy -
2% |

26 .

| - accepted you are the people that revolve around the

proasecution of this cama?
MR. BUGLIOSI: XImmaterial and irrelevant,
THE COURT: Bustained. '
'#R«.'BUGLI.OSI: ' And ridiculaus.

r
4

R S -
MR. KANAREX: May we approach the bBench, your Honor?
THE CQURT: No. . ° ‘ ’

’ %

L Agk your next quegtion,
MR, KANAREK: @ - As you sit on that witness stand,

. Mrs. Kasablan, ig it a falr statement that you think of

Mr. Manson as & devilish man?
A Yes.
Q Right?
4 Yes, 1 do.
. | Q - And im it a fair statement, Mrs. Rasabian,
dand is your state of mind such that a devilish man 18
someone that you don't like? 1Is that right?
A It is hot necessarily the man I don't like --
Q Well, letl's not ~~ '
L\ ~= it is the principle.
MR. BUGLIOSI: Wait a minute.
She is talking and he is interxupting hexn,
your Honor . '
MR. KANAREK: I apologlze.
THE WITNESS: It is the primciple behind the man.

CieloDAVEe.COMARCHIVES




oF

¥

10
Tl
12

13

B
|

w ol

18

19 |

20

2L}

2 |

23

24
2 |

2

8137

1 |

BY MR. KANAREK: ‘

Q . I understand you recognize your position in
this case, Mrs. Kasabian, but may I have an answer to the’
question.

M. STOVITIZ: I submit the question was snswered
to the wifness’s best ability, and I don't like the
tompients of counsel, your Honor.

I submit that is an improper quesgtion.

- IHE c’OI_JRT p The question was answezed, Mr. Kana:;ek.
BY MR, KANAREK: | o |

. Q ~ What T'm f.iski;ng‘ yat nas?, Mrs. Kasabian, you
have told us Mr. Manson in your view is a devilish man?

A Yes. I |

Q Now that you have had this resurrection of
gondness that you h,ée indicuted td us?

You now are a free ﬁnman; you are free of
seven countg of murder aﬁdione count of conspiracy; you
are free of all of the other crimes that you may have
comnitted in your mind; right?

" MR. STOVITZ: Objection -- just & moment, just a
moment -« your Honor, I would like to ask the Court to
ggk counsel to reserve his arguments to the end of the
cage., That is thegprqper.timeg

| THE COURT: | Let's proceed. Ask your next questioﬁ*
BY MR. KANAREK: .

o) Your state of mi;d, Mrs. Kasabian, is it

CieloDAVECoNT AR CHTVE S
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Kasabian, is your state of mind such that you like a person|:
“who 1s a devilish mAn?

15

22 1

involves, certainly, you recognize that there are other
crimes that you have vommitted other than the seven
counts of murder and the one count of conspiracy? -
MR. STOVITZ: Unintelligible, immaterial.
THE COURT: Sustained. :
MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, it goes to the immunity.
THE COURT: Sustained.
MR. KANAREK: May we approach the bench?
THE COURT: No. ’Ask your next guestion.
MR. RANAREK: ,
q Now, directing your attention to your present
state of mind as you now sit on that witness stand, Mts,

.1 like a person?
Yes. -
No.

You don't like someone who is -a devilish man,

o o &

right?.

| " Now
Pardon?
No.

- o

Q- And go, since Mr. Manson is equateﬂ to a
devilish man you don't like Mr. Manson, is that right?
A In that way, no.
Q Pardon?

CieloDrive.COmARCHIVES
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No.
You don't like him, right?

- O »

In that way, no. .
Q Well, I'm not speaking anything but English
here ~- hopefully -- Mrs. Kagabian,

Now, if there is anything about that question -
that you want to explain, please do, I'm sure Judge Older
will let you and I'm sure the ladles and gentlemen -- |

THE COURT: I think the answer was responsive, Mr,

~ Xanarek.

MR. KANAREK: It seems to me =- _A
MR. STOVITZ: I think Mr. Kanarek was talking when
he should have been listening, your Honor.
‘THE COURT: Put the question again. ,
MR. KANAREK: Certainly. May it be read, your Horox?
THE COURT: Well, 1t is too time consuming to go
back, for the reporter. ‘ |
Just pu@f: the guestion again.
BY MR. K‘ANAREK' |
Q - Would y‘ou care to explain your last anBwer,
Mrss Kagabian? | : . - !
T A As a tian, as a part of msmkind Charles Manson,
:Erom God, i love, as I do all mankind |
But the principles behind Charles Manson thet

"ma‘kes him do the things he doesf:[ don't like.

Q I see. In other words, if I should ask you, do

CieloDriVe.COmMARCH IVES
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you like the memory of Lee Harvey Oswald, the man who
‘suppc‘aseitily killed President Kennedy, you would say the
game thing?
R What I just said, yes.
Q What you just sald sbout Mr. Manson?
A Yes.,
qQ A pergon who assagsinated Robert Kemnedy,

you would say the same?

MR, STOVITZ: Immiterial amd irrelevant.

|’1‘HE' COURT: Sustained.

m. STOVITZ: Not: only that, your Honor, if he
hasn't used the words "allege ,"' I think it'g en improper
question;

BY MR. KANAREK:

Q Then what you avre saying is, Mrs. Igasabian,
is thet as you sit there from the witness stand, though,
there 1ig no question in your mind that you don't like
Mr, Manson, is that right? |

MR, BUGLIOSI: Agked and answered, your Homor.

THE COURT: Sustained. |
BY MR. KANAREK: » ‘ |

Q Now, you told Mr. Bugliosi ~~ I will withdraw
that. |

Now, directing your attention to the time
that ;éou say that you Jrealizet\i that Mr. Manson was not
Jest;s Chrisk.”
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You tell ug that that occurred when you looked

| into the eyes of Mr. Frykowski, right?

A Yes.

Q Would you tell ué, Hrs. Kasab;f.an, how long did
that process occur? '

In other words, at some instant in time you

" believed that Mr. Manson was in fact Jesus Christ, thé
| Messish who had returned to earth, is that correct?

MR. STOVITZ: That is objected to. That has been gone |
into 33 times,

MR. KANAREK: I have not gone into this.

THE COURT: The objection is sustained.

| MR, KANAREK: I have not gone into thig ==

THE COURT: Sustained, let's proceed.
BY MR. KANAREK: .

Q  There was an ingtant in time --

THE, COURT: I sustained the obﬁection.»

MR. KANAREK‘ What is that, your Honor?

THE COURI: Dob.'t ask the same question aggin. I
sustaified the objection.

Let's proceed.

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor does not wish me to
ini_:erroéate on this time ipteval?

THE CQURT:‘ I said don't ask the same question.

MR. KANAREK: May I approach the bench for guidemce,

| your Horor?
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| BY MR. KANAREK:

| what effect youzx 1ooking in the eyes of Mr. Frykowski had

1B |

19

THE COURI: No, you way mot.
Let's proceed.

Q Would you tell us what effect, Mrs. Kasabian,
" tpon you?

MR. FITZGERAIJ}‘ “Tutoaterial and irrelevant.
THE GBURT. Sustained
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4

MR. KANAREK: Did your Honor sustain that on the
ground that it is ilmmaterial? -
. THE COURT: BHustained.
Aak your next gquestlon.
MR. KANAREK: Q | No;?, do you read lips,
Mrs. Kasabian?
A Sometimes.
Q I see.’
¥You have the papacity to read lipse?
MR. BtinLIoéI: Be;yond the scope of redirect.
MR. KANAREK: Youxr HOnor =-
THE COURT: Overruled.
You may answer.
_Wa# ﬁhgéfe} ‘an answer?’
THE WITNESS: I said kometimes. .
MR. KANAREK: Q Would you read my lips now'?
T am going to say gomthing witbout -:-“may 1‘? . '
MR. FITZGERALD: Tt will be impoksible for the record
to reflect vhat he 15 saying 1if he doeah It say ':5.5: audﬁ.bly.
MR. STOVITZ: And unless he takea the witness stand

out ahead of time, your Homor, and seals it some place, he

1 . can change his mind and we wouldn 't know what his gtate of
" mind wag. ' '

MR, FITZGERALD: I will also object on the grmounds
that 1t consumes undve time.,

CieloDrve.COmMARCHIVES
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~at a certain time, the last couple of days, you have tpld
- us that you heard Mr, Manson make an utterance of certain
- words, Mrs. Kasablan.

12 |

14

‘ Honox',

THE COURT: Sustaiged.

MR, KAHARE!C Your Hehox, may I?

THE COURT: No. Proceed.

MR. KANAREK: Q You have told us on whatever the
examination was by Mr. Bugliosl, whatever we deem it to be

Yes.

Did you hear those with your ears?

b O

Some of the things I heard, yes, with my ears,
Q Now, if you would watch my lips, please, and
would you fell me what I am saying.
I am not going to say it audibly.
THE CQURT. E'he oblection hag been sustained.
LEt 's proceed with the next questicn.
MR KANAREK: Youz Honor, I may not do that?
THE CQURT: You may nob.
Letls proceec','t.;.: B !
MR. KANAREK: I would be wLlling to. swear, your

THE CQURT: lLet's proceed, Mr. Kanarek.

MR. KANAREK: Very well, your Honhor.

@  would you tell us, Mus. Kasa-h;ian, what words
you heard utterad with- your ears?

A With my ears?

CieloDrAvVe.COM AR CHIVES
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Q Yes. ‘hat Mr. Manson mid.
once he said something like, "vYou are lying.®
XI wag sitting up here. S B
Q A1l right.
Now, let's take it one at a time so we wonlt
be compound. | o

From where you are sitting now, you heard

| mr. Manson say, "You arxe lying"?

A Yes. A

Q You heard the words?

A ves, I did.

Q Would you utter those worde at the same level
that ycm. heard them?

' MR. STOVITZ: With or without the microphone,
Cournigel? |
| MR. WK: Without the -m:l.crophone.

What we will do, wa will stand over here and
we will .se‘a whether we can hear what this lady ile saying.

MR, FITZGERALD: Mr. Kanarek is not the trier of
fact, your Honor.

‘I'Eﬁ GOURT:‘ nhat ' right. If that is an
objection, it is sugtained.

' MR. KANAREX: fThen, your Hohiox, may the witness be

asked to sfand some place :Lr. the courtroon distance from the:
jury equal to Mr. Manson 's distance from her and have her

»

utter those words?

~CieloDrve.ComM ARCHIVE S
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27 |

MR, gsmvﬁ:m: There 1s no foundation for this -
gxperiment, your Honor.
THE COURT: The objectién'is sustained.
Let s proceed. |
MR. KANAREK: I may not have that?
Very well, your Honor;
Q ' Would you tell us, Mrs. Kétsabian; what other
words you heard uttered by Mr. Manson?
A I heard with my ears?
Q With your ears.

A I heard the word "time."

CieloDrive.COmARCHIVES
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8a-1 1| Q You heard the word "time"?
. 2.1 A ' Yes. .
| s | Q  All right. |
4 Whare were you sitting and vhere was Mr. Manson

P

5 sitting.?

,"ﬁ
[}

_ & I was sitting éver there where Mr. Fleischman
, | is sitting. ' '

A

ipk

: 8 Q I sea.

9 | A Mr. Manson was sitting where he i'a m,’.tm.‘;j.tig.r

w0 | R That was with your eara? |

11 “ A Yeg. ‘

12 | Q Now, would you tell us, what did you hear with
| 13 | your lips? | |
. o ;{4" o MR. BUGLIOSI: ¥Your Homor, I don't jl:h.tnk she hag

5 | #aid that she im ¥hrough relating what she heard with her

% | -aa-rs. . ,

| : MR. KBNAREK: Then ccunaé:. can attempt to question

18 . her when he examines hez. _

19 MR. BUGLIOSI: He i= the one that asked the

- 2 duestion: Tell the jury everything vou heard with your
. o | “eavs. Wow he cuts her off. |
” P THE COURT: Had y&u completed your answer?

s | THE WITHESS: Yes.

a | THE COURT: All right.
® Do |7 MR. waERER: Q@ - Naw, would you tell us what

95 { ¥You heard him say wherein you didn ¢ hear it but You zead

| his.lips? L

CieloDriveCOM AR C HIVES



JA~2

i

L

[

10

o

2

13

1
16 |

8

19 R

2

‘a1

22 |

" | - T bave aiready matained an objection to that,

24

2% !

2 |

! mmnt -

- lipe?

s
| ahd mee Lf ghe can read lips.

17

A ge said with his lips, "I am your father.”
Q Now, wait a minute, if we may. Just for a

Those are the words that he sald with his

Yeg.

You didn!t hear that with your ears?
I don't think so. _
pid you or didn't you, Mzs. xasabian?
No«

Do you read lips?

P O » O > O P

Yes.
MR. KANAREK: I sgee.
Well, then, yeuxr Honor, I belleve that fairness, |
fair play, would allow us to lnterrogate this witness

THE COURT: Go ahead and ask the question.

MR. KANAREK: All right.

Q- I am now going to say something, and then I
want you to tell me -- I would ask you to read my lips.
| - F WITNESS: okay.

THE COURT: That is not what I weant, Mr. Kanarek.

MR. mummmt 1g your Honor ‘s ruling? _
IR COURT: You said you mud to ask her whether
she could read lips. You may ask hex,
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19

. that you ~~ information that you receive by way of
-vibrations?

MR, KANARER: That is a conclusion. X donlt accept
anything this witness says. ‘

MR. BUGLLOSI: This 18 argument again.

. . ¥We will argue about three months f£rom now,
Mr. Kanarek.

MR. FITZGERALD: Hopafully.

THE COURT: Amk your next question.

MR, BUGLIOSE: I would ask the Court to admonish the
jury to disregard that gratuitous remark, yowr Horot, by |
Mr. Kanarak.

THE COURT: Yes. That rewark the jury is admoni shdd
to disragard.

MR. RAMAREK: I didn' say "hopefully,” your BHonor.

MR. STOVITZ: 'The zemark before that, Counsel.

THE COURT: Mr. Kanarek, do you wish to continue
your examination?

MR. KAMAREK: VYes, your Honoxr.

'PHE COURT: Then continve it.

MR, KANAREK: Yes, sir.

Q Do you hold yourself out, Mrs. Kasabian, as
being able =~ I will withdraw that, ,

" You have told us that there are somé things

MR. STOVITZ: Aakaé and answered,
MR. BUGILIOSI: oObjection.
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MR. KANAREK: I haven 't finished the guestion.
THE COURT: Sustained.
MR. KANAREK: I baven't finishadg

" May I reframa the Question, your Honox? .
THE COURT: You 'can‘ try.

~ CieloDrive.ComARC HIVE S
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. 8b-1 ;| BY MR. KANAREK:

| Q Mrg, Kagabian, directing yéur attention now to
'3 | your method of getting information by way of vibrations.
i © Did this, what you call lip reading, did this
g I informetion that 'you heard by way of reading Mr. Manson's
; 1ips, you say, did that come to you by way of vibrations?

e 6
7 A No.
" g Q - Pardon?
; A No.
10 Q You know that for sure?
gl A Yes. '
12 Q It came to you by way of your reading his
s | Hper S
. 1 | A Rights ) ‘
15 | MR, KANAREK: I see. .
6 | : Then, your Honor, I would like to approach the
1 | bench om this subject. - . e
5 | THE COURI: Let's proceed, Mr. Kanarek.
» | BY MR. KANAREK: ‘
. 2 | §  Now, Mrs. Kasabian, the second night, the
. 21 . daylight period of the second night, when you say that you

o | came back and you saw Mr. Mangon sleeping in the parachute
" 93 | Toomy; and you came back with Clem. |

o | o 1s that who you came back with?
. 2% & Clem and Sadie, yes. ‘

%6 Q Clem and Sadie?
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A Yes.
Q  Directing your attention to that period of time

. when you camé back. Was there any discusgsion about anyone

getting killed the night before?

MR. BUGLIOSI: Beyond the scope of redirect.

THE COURT: Sustained. |

MR KANAREK Your Honor, M¥, Bugliosi opened -~

THE COURT: Sustained.

MR, KANAREK Then I would like to approach the
bench, your Honor,

THE COURT: Ask your next question, sir.,

| Let's pxrpceed.

MR. KANAREK:  Your Homor, then I would make a motiom,

1f your -‘Honﬁr deems that this is outside the.scope, for
me to reopen in ‘cor;nectiqn with this question.
THE COURT: The motion is denied.
MR. KANARER: Then may I #pproach the bench on that?
THE COURT: No, you mey not,
.'—I_’r‘ogr':éed-,‘ Mr. Kadarek, 1f you wish to cofiplete’
your examinaﬁibn. - I o
| Now, you are x-;asting time.
MR. KANAREK: I am trying to. obey the Gourt's orders.
THE COURT: All riéht.
Lat's proceed.
BY MR. KANAREK:

a You told us, I think, while Mr., Bugliosl wes -k ‘
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| examining you, Mrs. Kasabian, that you had d vision and

. end it was just his image, his form. And I realized who

3

Charlie entered your head.
Do you remember 'séyi.ng that?
Yes,
Now, would you describe that vision foxr us?
A Well, I saw Charlie in the back of my mind,

he wag.
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1 vision?

| Mrs. Kasabian.

" vizlon, MrEe.. asab;l.an‘? T

Q Well, now, this vision, what color was this

A I don't remembey any colora.
Q Well, was It =-

Give us your best estimate of what color it was,

A I don't x.'emembar any colors.

Q Well, in other words,’ why do YO!J ca.ll that a
MR BUGLIQSL Your ﬁonor, I an going £0. objec:t on

the ground a propex founda‘biohl:l'aaa not b_een. laid;-

At what particular time is Mr. RKanarek referring .
to when she gaw this?

MR, KANAREK: She understands ik, 1f Mr. Bugliosi

THE COURT: oOverruled.

Now, Mr. Kanarek, don 't make remarks like that

' make your objections in a legal form.

MR. STOVITZ: May th# question ba put to the witness,

g | YOUX Honoxr?

TEE COURT: Do you have the duestion in mind?

THE WITNESS: Yes. |

THE COURT: You may answexr i1lt.

THE WITNESS: I don't Jnow why I called it a visiony

but I visualized within my own mind chariie, that is why I
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{ call it a vision.

MR. FAMAREK: I see. . 1
Q You visualized in your own mind.

Now you are telling ua,yuu‘visua_lized in .your

" mind and you saw this plotuxe of‘charlie in ,y'our mind, is
| that right? |

A Yes.
Q@ . And what occurped just prior to the time you

| saw this vision or what you say you visuvalized, just

instants baforae?

A  Instants befors that?

q Yes .
A Screams. I was running towards the house.
Q I gee.

MR, BUGLIOSI: Your Hohox, I submit, based on my
observations here that Mrx. Xanarek and Mrs. Kasabian axe
keepiﬁg time to different drummers on this particular ,
issue. ‘ ’

They are talking about different points in time. |

MR. KANAREK: T submit that is an imptoper comment

o | at this stage of the proceedings.

MR. BUGLIOBI: I again reguest that he gpecifically’
pinpoint that point of time when she is talking about this .
vigion. | .

There were several visliong she had on the night
of the Tate murders. | '
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. Overruled.

THE COURT: She stated what she was talking about.

Ask your next question.
MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, I belisve Mr. Bugliosi
interrupted. I don't believe the witness finished.
THE COURT: Reframe the question.
MR, KANAREK: May that ba read?
THE COURT: Ko, reframe the question, sir, letfs
Proceed. ' | | N
Q BY MR. KANAREK: Mre. Xasabizn, would you tell
us what happsned ingtants before you saw this vision or
what you say you visuzalized?
A T heard Ecreams and T started running towards the
bouse, and I saw a man come out of the dooxr. ’
Q And at what point in time, would you £ell us
recisely. a*f: what point in time vou got this vision?
A as soon as . I J.‘g:;dlnb‘d)i,ntp his eyes.
9 You loo'had ini:o Mr. Frykowski's eyes?
A Yes. o C ‘
Q Is that right? ‘ | | ‘
MR. FITZGERAID: That bas been dsked and answexed,
youxr Honor. |
THE COURT: Sustained.
Q BY MR. KANAREK: Aand at that point, Mrs. Kaaa.biazf:,
you saw a vision of Chaxlie ~- . '

MR. FITZGERALD: That hag been asked and angwered.

CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES
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THE COURT: Sustained.

MR. KAMAREK: I am trying, your Honor --~

@  BY MR. KANAREK: Would you tell us how long that |
vision lasted, Mrs. Kaéabian?

MR. FITZGERALD: Tmaterial and irrelevant.,

THE COURN: Sustained. o

Q BY MR. KANAREK: Did that vision, Mrs. Kasabian, |
did you think that that vision came from God at that ;i.tx.‘sn-.a;m;‘a1

MR. FITZGERALD: Objection, calls fox speculation and

_ conjecture.

THE COURT: Sustained.

MR. KBNAREK: Your Honor, I would like to approach

| the bench on this.

THE COURT: Ask your next question.

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, I wish to obey the Court's

orders but I cannot without approaching the bench.

THE COURT: Yes, yon cane.

Q ' BY MR. KANAREXK: Wall, Mrs. Kasabian, when you
talk to someone, 1like you have spoken with Mr. Bugliosi
about your mother, right? |

A Yes.

Q Whan you talk about your mother, des youx

‘mother spring up am an image in your mind?

MR. BUGLIOSI: Your Honox, this is beyond the scope

of redirect.

THE COURT: Sustained.
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. got in your mind when you saw Mr. Frykowski, you looked
|. tnto his eyes, you say, |

o | Mr. Manson was Jesus Christ, and directing your attenmtion
{ %o the entire period of time when vou say that Mr. Manson

o - ;j wag Jesus Christ, is it a fact that you were, during that

2 dquestion.

much time with one question, I'm not following you so I

Q BY MR. KANAREK: Y;:aur' ﬁonox:', W?." have a i:'ighﬁ -
may I approach the hench a minute?
THE COURT: No. '.L'he objaction is Bustained.
Let!s get on with iti "

Q BY MR. KANAREK: Would you tell us, Mrs. Kasabian

the difference between the vision that you say that you

Will you tell us the difference batween that
vigion and -~ that you saw in your mind, if there is any
difference, and the vigion or the thinking of your mothez,
when you talked to Mr. Bugliosi, and merely mentioned her
name .

MR. BUGLIOBI: Irrelevant and beyond the Bcope of
redirect examination. |

THE COURT: Sustained.

D BY MR. FANAREK: Mrs. Kasablan, is it a fact,

entire period of time -—
A Mx. Xanarek, I have not besen followlng your

There are Bo many words and you are taking £o

ki
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MR. STOVITZ: May the record show there was an unduel |
length -~ 1

THF COURT: The record already reflects it.

MR, STOVITZ: But the record does not reflect the
pauses.

THE COURT: Reframe your dquestion.
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9a~1 ;| BY MR. KANAREKR: ‘

- 2 ] Mrs. Kasabian, as you sit .tﬁere on the witness
. 3 stand aad testify ave you testifying based upon -~ partially |
s+ | based up.on vibrations that t".on;e to you? ' |

5 MR. FITZGERALD: Irrelevant, your Honor.
s 6 THE COURT: Sustained. |
7 .~ MR, RANAREK: Then, your Homox, if T may I wiil -
- . | (Pause.)
9 BY MR. KANAREK:
10 2] Mrs. Kasabisn, how long did it take you to get
1 | to New Mexico after vou left the Sp&l‘ni Rarnch?
12 ‘ MR, FITZGERALD: Asked ;ﬁd answered.
18 THE COURT: Sustained. ' . |
. - oo MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, then I must approach the
15 | bench. |
16 - THE COURT: Ask your next question.
17 BY MR. KANAREK:
18 Q Mrs. Kasgabian, while yau were in New Mexico

19 talking to your husband, Mrs. Kasabian, had you ingasted
» 2 | & drug while -- previous to talking to him?

v m | - MR, FITZGERALD: Beyond the scope of redirect ‘examina- |
I | tton. |
23 ‘; MR. KANAREK: Your Homox, this goes to her state of
2¢ | mind.
‘ _ a5 | - THE OOURT: Sustdined.
| s | MR. KANAREK: May T make an offer of proof, your
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" Honox?

THE, COURI; No, sir., Ask your next question.

MR. KANAREK: Well, ‘ﬁhen,' your Honé'r_,» I al:tegé --

ﬁIE COURT: Dm*t stai:&; ap)%thing in f:;ont of the
juxy. B | .

MR, KANAREK: Then I will do it at the beach. May
I do it at the bench? | .

THE COURT: | It i3 not necessary. This isg eross-exami- |

b nation, Yoﬁr record is made for you, Mr. Kanarek,

Now, ask your next question. - |
MR. KANAREK: Well, your Honor, I want to obey that =~
THE COURT: Proceed. |
MR. KANAREK: 1T canmot ask any questions.
THE COURT: Then sift down, sir. |
MR. KANAREK: But I wish to make the record -- .

May I make the recoxrd then, your Honox? |

THE COURT: You have made your record,JMr. Kanarek.

'MR. KANAREK: No, your Homor -~

THE GOURT: Ask the question. You asked a questilon;
an objection was made; it was sustdined. That is all the
record you need.

MR. KANAREK: On constitutlional besis I must
enunciate it at the earllest opporﬁunity.

May I approach the bench to do that?

“THE COURT: If you have a constitutional ground you

miy state it right £rom where you é.ra standing'.

CieloDrive.COmMARCHIVES
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9a~-3 3 MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Homor, I will.
® g | I state, I allege --
| | MR, BUGLIOSI: I object ==
4 ‘ MR, KANAREK: ﬁe cannot: have it both ways.
| 5 | THE COURT: I am not talking about an drgument. If
% 6 you have a constitut;tonal 'lground, state it.
7 " MR. KANAREK: 1 state that the Court's orders are
- 3 ; denying dué'p_rq;:e,sa of law to Mr. Manson.
9 ": X ) .Efe_ is being denied a fair tri.ac‘l.,.a fair
10 j" hearing. ” o o |
1| And I aliegé fo the C_d&_;ct: - your H;mar‘ ig

12 |- asking me to do this in open couxt so I am doing it that

) ¥ | way.
. 14 i I allege ~~ .
5| MR. BUGLIOSI: Your Honor, this type of stuff, this

i | type of garbage -~ I call it that advigedly, should be at

7 the bench, your Honor.

18 It ds a legal issue. It should not be within
i9 1 the edrshot o‘f the jury. |

“ 2 ': THE COURT: Mr. Kanarek, either ask your next ques~

" 21 tion or sit down, sir.

N 22 | ME. KANAREK: In view of your Honox's statements I
22| went to obey the Gourt's order. - |
2 ji ~ THE CODRT: Then do s0,

. %5 | MR KANAREK: But I also wish to make the record.

2% | THE COURT: Mr. Kanarek, if you don't ask your next

CieloDrive.COmMARCH IVES
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M, Bugliosi.

9 |

question I will texrminate the examination and we will
proceed to something else.

‘ You undergtand that, don't you, sir?

MR, KANAREK: I understand that, your Honor.

THE COURT: All right, then let's proceed.

MR. RANAREK: Then I would agk your Honor to ask
the jury to disregard the most unmprofessional remsyk by

" THE GOURT: | Don't compound i’t; Mr. Kanarek, by
stating your remarks in front of the jury.
| Let'spr‘ocgéd, sir. Asgk your next question
or you will sit down and examination will be terminated.
MR. KANAREK: . I wish to obéy the Court's order so
I must sit down. ' | |
" THE COURT: ALl Fight.
Mr. Hugheg, do you eare to exsmine? o
MR. HUGHES: 'Yes,* T 'do, your Honor. o
THE COURT: All xright, you may p‘rdce“éc,i.
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:ed:[re.c;tv.

26

CROSS~-EXAMINATION
BY MR. HUGHES: |
Q There was a girl at the ranch by the name of
Snake whiie.you were there, is that correct?
MR. BUGLIOSI: Beyond the scope of redirect exaﬁina-
tion. )
_THE COURT: Sustained.
BY MR. HUGHES:
Q You testified that you made love with Snake,
is that right? |
MR. BUGLIOSI: Beyond the scope of redirect.
THE COURT: Sustalmned..
MR. HUGHES: Your Homor, this was Mr. Bugliosi's ~-
MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, in order that -~ |
THE COURT: I don't wish to hear from you, Mr. K&ﬁarek..
Agk your next_qqestion,’ﬂr. HRughes. ]
BY MR, HUGHES: , .
Q Did ybu ob&érve her on a numbér of occasions,
this girl by the’ name of Snake? ‘
. MR, BUGLIOSE 3 Irrelevant, beyond.the scope of

THE COURT: Sustiined, _

MR. HUGHES: 'Yodt~ﬂéﬁ6fg in this area may I reopen’
cross~examination? |

THE COURT: You may not,‘sir.

HR; HUGHES: I have about four or ftve questions.

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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THE COURT: The motion is denied. Let's proceed.

¢  Did you motice anything abnormal about Snake's
mental state?

MR. BUGLIOSI: Beyond the scope of redirect examina-

tion; calls for a comclusion.

THE COURT: Sustained,
BY MR. HUGHES:

2 Mrs, Kasabian, have any of your answers here
in thia.courtroom.been influenced by your belief in
astrology?

MR, BUGLIOSI: Beyond the scope of redirect, calls
for a conclusion, irrelevant.

‘THE COURY: Overruled, You may answer.

'THE WITNESS: I don't undersﬁand how aétrology hag
anything to do with it.

. BY MR. HUGHES:

Q Well, certain of your angwers you have told
us have come as answers to vibrations that you sent out
into the universe, isn't that zight?

A Answers pertaining to my own personal experi-
ence? ‘

Q . Answers pertaining to what you have testified
here in court. ‘ ’

A . Which basically are my own persomal experiences .
within myself. B |

¢ f
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Q And you sent these questions -thxough vibrations -
out into the univerge, isn't that right? |
MR. BUGLIOSI: 1It's a miéstatement, your Honoxr, I
object on that ground. .
THE COURT: Sustained. It is wiintelligible.
BY MR. HUGHES: '
. Q Did you believe you ﬁere- gending wvibrations into?
the wmiverse? |
MR. BUGLIOSI: Irrelevant and ambiguous.
THE COURT: Sustained.
BY MR. HUGHES: _
- Q You felt, did you not, that you had recelved
certain vibrations from the universe?
MR. BUGLIOSIL: Irrelevant, ambiguous, beyond the seope
of redirvect examination. 1
THE COURT: Sustained.
BY MR, HUGHES: _
Q You felt, did you not, that you had received
certain sinstructiors fmm' the universe?
‘MR, BUGLIOSI: Irrelevant, & mlsstatement of the
.evidenc-e', beyond the scope of redirect examination.
. THE COURT: Sustained. |
BY MR. HUGHES: | |
Q Did you so feel that you had received certain
instructions from the universe?
MR. BUGLIOSY: Same objection.

~ CieloDrve.COMARGCH IVES
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THE COURT: :Do:x" t‘_“ reask & gquegstion after I just
sustained an objection to it.

ME. HUGHES: I beg your paxdon.

'THE COURT: Dom'f xeask 2 'qﬁéstfon after I just gua-~
tained an objection to it.. - e
MR. HUGHES: 'I 'tﬁéugﬁt it was a different question,

'+ your Honor.

THE GOURT: ‘fhe objection is sﬁstained.‘
BY MR+ HUGHES: _

) "You are not able to tell us, are you, Mrs.
Kagabian, which of the guestions that you answered were
answered by use of vibrations, are you?

MR. EU’GLIOSI: Ambiguous, unintelligible.
~ THE COURT: Sustained.
MR, KANARER: Your Honor, may the record reflect

of them be deemed that I join In Mr. Hughes' questioms,
your Hotior?
THE GOURT: They may not.

" BY MR, HUGHES:

Q But you do feel vibrations from time to time,
is that correct?

MR. BUGLIOSI: Irrelevant, repetitious.

THE COURT: Sustained.
BY MR. HUGHES:

Q Do you feel vibrations fmm the universe from

~ CieloDrive.COmMARCH VES
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25':'

time to time?
MR. BUGLIOS,I: Repai:itioua, irrelevant,
THE COURT: Sustained.

BY MR. HUGHES:

Q You are able to tell us that in your heart you
feel that Mr. Manson is the devil, right?
A . Yes. ‘

Q@ - 'And you are able to tell us that you believe
that God sent y.o.u to, sh‘dw'jthat‘ Charleé Mandon is;l a false
.prophe‘t,' is that QOrrecF? ’ : .

MR. BUGLIOSI: A misai:ateme'x;,t', she diii not testify

" to that.

THE COURT: Bus taiﬁed.

'BY MR. HUGHES:

Q And you are able to say that some of your
answers to these questions came from vibrations, isn't that |
right?

MR. BUGLIOSI: Repetitious.

THE COURT: Sustailned.

BY MR. HUGHES: ,
. Q The vibrations that you felt, are those
vibrations the i:esult of meditation and yoga?

MR. BUGLIOSI: Irrelevant, repetitious, beyond the

scope of redirect.
THE COURI: Sustained.

" CieloDrive.COmARCHIVES.
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BY MR. ﬁUQHES:
Q Through meditation and yoga are you able te
contact the uﬁiVerse? |
MR. BUGLLOSI: Beyond the scope of redirect.
- THE COURT: Sustained. '
BY- MR. HUGHES: "
Q Meditation and yoga gave you mind trips

|  similar to those that you had on acid and other hallucino-

genic drugs, isn't that corr;ect‘r

MR, BUGLIOSI: Beyond the scope of redirect, it's
immaterial.

THE GOURT: Sugtained. .
BY MR, HUGHES: .
Q@ While on drugs you have had hallucinations,
haven' £ you? - - ' I

MR. BUGLLOSL: Repetitious.

THE COURT: Sustalped.'
BY MR. HUGHES: , .

| 2 While on drugs you have ﬁad delusions, haven't

you?

MR. BUGLIOSI: Repetitious.

THE G’OUR'I‘A: Sustained. '

| BY MR HUGHES:

2¢ |

Q Are delusions and hallucinations beliefs which
are nat true? 4
MR. BUGLIOSLI: Beyond the scope of redirect; calls.

~ CieloDrive.cCOMARCHIVES




1 | for a8 conclusion. '

® 2| THE COURT: Sustained.

3 |- JSY MR . HUGHES:

4 | Q Is it possible thet any of your testimony
5 | here in this courtrpom has been based on a delusion?

b
=3

MR. BUGLIOSL: Beyond the scope of redirect and calls |
e T for =« |
% 1.
E 8 THE COURT: Sustained. It calls for a conclusiom.

o | BY MR. HUGHES:

10 -  | Q But you dog't know, Mrs. Kasabian, which of

-1 the testimony that you testified to here hes been based

12 | - on vibrations?

. B MR. BUGLIOSI: Repetitious.

o u | THE COURT: Sustaimed.
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Q You stated that one of the xeasons you wexe

afraid to go' to the police was becauga you thought that

" they would think you waexe crazy:; is that correct?

A ves.

Q Did you think you wexe crazy then? Did you,

yourself, think vou were c¢xazy then?

A No. ‘
Q Have you ever thought you were crazy?
A NG . '

Q And ara you w:i.liling to be examined by a

‘peychiatrist?

s

MR. BmLIdSIf' oh, YO..t:‘tr Boxio;' z--f

MR, S''CVITZ: Obiection. )

MR. BUGLIOST: -- ridiculous.

THE COURT: Sustained. ‘

MR, HUGHES: Was there a ruling?

THE COURT: There cerkalnly was. Sustained.

MR. HUGHES8: I have no further guestions. |

ME. STOVITZ: May we approach the bench for about
two seconds, your Honor?

THE CQURT: You may. ’

(Whereupon, all counsel approach the bench

an]d the following proceedings odcur &t the bench outside

.24,'2 of the¢ hearing of the jury:)

MR. BUGLIOSI: I would ask the Court permiggion to

~CieloDrive.COmARCHIVES
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10-2 . | up by Mr. Ranarek.
) 2 ' First, about being alone with me, about Linda
. 3 | ~ ¥asmabian being a:lonelw;i.th me, your Honor.
4 I was never alone with her duxing the 'whole
s | sesgion. I think once Mr. Flaigchman showed up late.
. 5 I would like o go into that.
" . THE COURT: What difference does it make whether she
e ® g wag alone with you or not?
g MR. FITZGERALD: I am going to object on the basis of |
10 | EVid&érbe Code Section 352, Subdivision A in that it will
11 : ‘necegsitate undue consumption of time.
12 THE COURT: I agree.
| - MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, may I =--
. 14 THE, COURT: Just a minute, Mr. Kanarek, oOnme at a
5 | time. S
o MR. KANARER: ! Verg well. |
w | MR, BUGLIOBI: The othér quea-l;.ion, Bkhe teai:iified .
- " that Charlie ciroppﬂd her off at Venice Beach. ‘
19 Of conrge, her. pn:'i:or test:tmpny was that he
R o0 | dropped her and Clem and Sadie off at an apaxtment.
,. | s I think this i® cxucial, Just. one quastion.
- 22 : THE COURT: Venica Beach is an area like Santa Monica. |
| MR. BUGLIOSI: Right. Just one simple question, |
" | ™Where 4in Venice Beach? ‘
. 95 L Bacause many times, your Honor, people will
2% hear the word "beach," and they think of a beach.
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10-3 . It wag not a beach, your Honor, and it is

. g contradictory on the face of it to her prier testimony.
- 3 I wish to ask her what she meant by "beach."
4. I It is not creating any new issue. ‘3‘.1’: is not

5 1 taking up a lot of ‘time or doing anything except giving an

. 6 - explanation of what she meant by baach.
,v- 4 I never heard of Venice Beach. i- know of the
;’“ g t beach at Venice. She sgays, "senice Beach, " and 1t gounds
’ o | lika they dropped her off at the beach.
10 1 . THE COURT: That is a common expression, "We are
4 | doing to the beach.”
- MR. BUGLIOSY: Right.
i3 : I définj.tgly want to ask hex what she meant.
. w | - MR. FITZGERALD: 'Three questions on the part of the

13 | prosecutor, or four questions on the paxt of the
| Prosecutor, may lead to a hundred and three 4uestions by the |

g | time we conclude cross-eXamination.

1 _' ‘ MR. BUGLIOSI: This im an extremely narrow quegtion.
5 MR. FITZGERALD: I am not suggesting that your -
N 20 qusstions aren 't honed and sharpéned. I am suggesting that :_
" o | ORKE You reogpen, tha dgefense attorneys are entitled €o
, g2 | cross-examination.
A P | 2

2¢

26
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LOA= 1 " MR. BHINN: I join in Mr. Fitzgerald's objection
-.‘ z’ ) THE COURT: It has been gons into ove;r‘ and over and
3 ';. over again. The angwers are In. '
4| ' I don 't gae anything inconsistent about that.

5 ‘ You gan arxgue ikt. ‘
s | | MR. KANAREK: I would 1iks to make ‘the record.
, - 7 1 MR, BUGLIOSI: But why should we have to argue
s 1 something, your .Hdnor, when he brings it up, "venice Reach, ¥
g ~ and then he goes on to a glEferent 9qﬁject without an B
10 ] ©eXplanation. | | o _
i ] I .donte MOW‘- hﬂaﬁ"?anice Beach is. I:E X were‘
12 | on the Jury and ¥ hhard “VBMcq Beach," I would think of a
13 | beach, I would not ‘think of an apartmant Zhouse.

. T3 S It ig just one. singlé question. L
s | " How can this open up a 1ot of créssexamination? '
1% | THE COURT: It is pexrfeckly glear what she meant.
7 I . I am not golng to permit you %o reopen.
ran MR. KANAREK: May I make the recoxd?
19 | THE COURT: We have gohe ovexr thege subjects time
. o | after time after time.
= 21 | MR. KANAREK: Your Hongr, I would like to make the
i 2 | recoxa. '
23 THE. COURT~ All right. v
2 | MR. KWAREI(— I would allege, your Xonor, that youx
.‘ - 5 | Honor 'z rulings deny us egual protection of the law. '
‘% | THE COURT: You have already stated that, Mr. Kanarek.! ]
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.0A2 | . MR. EANAREK: I didn't get. to .Ein;LBh. o |
. ' I did not wish, even though youx I-Ionar ;lnvited
. .2 | it, to maks it in the presence- oﬁ the jury. ‘
_3- | THE COURTs Go ahead.
.4 : MR. KANAREK: But yoﬁr Honor ==
° THE COURT: Go ahead. -
: ° | MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, I ==
Y g . TME COURT: You can't take yes for an answer.
’ MR, KANAREK: Pardon me?
" : THE COURT: I said you can't take yes for an answer.:
. ° MR, KANAREK: I would iihe to allege a viplation of
i: equal protection of the law under the 14th Amendment, and
. also a violation of due process and a fa'lr trial under the
.‘ 1:  14th Amendment, and California law in your Honox's sus=~ ‘
. tention of the objactiong wherein your Honot wouldn ft allow
fs " e ¥c approach the bench to maks argumsnt. ' |
16' ¥ ~ Youy Honor allows the promecution, Your Honox
‘ " hag allowed, for instance, xright now the prosecution to
¢ | mwake argument.
. 1 ‘ . THE COURT: This is after the clome of the
‘ t ? ~ examination.
‘: * We are not up here to argue a routine objection }
- | to a simple question.
‘23 MR. KANAREK: Well, your Honox, spacifically, when
' . “ we are talking about thig witness, this specific witness!
j: state of mind -- '
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10A3 L THE COURT: Do you have anything else to sgay?
_ . | MR. KANAREK: I am twying to make argument, and
. ’ . perhaps the Court will raverse itself,

YHE COURT: Go ahead.

MR. RKANAREK: Tha point im, with this fwitnéss'
ingestion of druwgs, with her testimony concerning the
supernatural, the tegtimony concerning witches, hexr
. 3 | testimony concerhing the third eye and all of that, I ~=
K THE COURT: I heard all the testimony. What is the
o point you are trying to make?

" MR. KANAREK: My point is, for your Honor not to

12 | allow ug to interrogate as to matters that we ask for -—-
- THE COURT: These wmatbers were gone into time after
. | ”  time after time by all of counsel.

. ¥You simply don't know when to stop, Mx. Kanarek.

108 -
16 :f

17 1
18. i
19
O |

a |

.2 a".. W

28 |

L7

% |
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1.0B=-1 1 MR. KANAREK: The point 1g, vour Honor =--

A . : THE COURT: In other words, as I think I made it

'3 clear at sorme other point during this trial, it appears to
. | me, and 1 want the record to bhe perfectly clear, that you,
s | and perhaps also Mr. Hughes, seem to have adopted the

| position that you are not golng to voluntarilly stop, that youj

r»
-

LA

'z | are going to keep golng until the Court foxrces fou to stop

-

v g { and then you will have soumething to appeal on in case thexre
6 | 'should be a conviction. |
1_(; ﬁ I want the record to show, bacause the record
1 | doesn 't always catch the atmosphere of the trial and the
1 manner in which the questions are asked, all it does is
13 | reflect the bare question itself, I want the record to
. 1 | clearly reflect that I have concluded after careful
;s | obssrvation of both of you that this is done as a tactical

6 | Erial wearom. davica; and not in good faith.

w1 MR. KANAREK: May I respond to '&cur Honor?’

" THE COURT: You Ihave already responded.

19 MR, HUGHES: May I respond to that?
N a6 i THE COURT: If I ant wrong, I apologlze to you, but
:; g | that is the way I saa it.
* 2 All right.

s | MR. KANAREK: Your Honox ==

24 | THE COURT: ‘i'here is no pbipt in arguling about it.

® o8 | . KANAREK: Very well. ‘
% | MR. BUGLIOSI‘ I am very happy that the Court has
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Placed its poslition on the record. I think that is-

. extremely important.

I have a couple of other points, your Honor.
THE COURT: Very well.
MR. BUGLIOSI: May I step over here?
MR. SHINN: Yes,
MR. BUGLTOSIL: You have told me that I c¢an’t go into

" those two areas. There is another area; again under Section -
~ 356.

He gaid: Did Manson tall yvou anything?
And one thing she testified that he told her is, "You are

1 lying."

MR. BTOVITZ: That is when she was on the wlitness stand
The first time it was brought up it wes by Mr. Kanarek.
MR. BUGLIOSI: Under 356 of the Evidence Code, I

wbu-la iike to ask ’h;cr ohe queétiom Did you say anythj.hg to -

17 " him in response?

" Ha brought ﬁpAthe éonvai-saﬁion. ' o
THE COURT: While Ehe wap sitting on the w:l.th?as_

_ stand?

MR. BUGLIOSI: Yes=.,
she looked over and she said, "vou know I am
telling the truth, Chariie." '
To bring in thé fact that he is sitting there
telling her she is lylng, I think is damaging to the

~CieloDHVe.COMARCGCHIVES




X . | e

| 1] gk, X mhu over te tha jw. and thay all
wm 5 Mk : Lo

3 t.mm m& yr mmw, Thdex -Em LE Waxy

i &'ﬁlm il b iy ",’fﬂw how I g hﬁiiih! S Sxathy
5 | -&M’-‘ﬁu .

SYREBy YOrE fanoK, Lt ujun #h RUORELOR, nd ;' .
. o7 | X sen's bhink I repcems cross. I don ' kanw few Sou tan |

s | W0 Deyend thiz vwxy narew Humstion right bers, %t iu se
9 | marzewe X just don't soe that ik opens up she £lood mﬂ#c
w | . YEAE Jowm, ¥ mvrong, Buk X dontE Aut bow £6 |

PRt ]
-,

s

: 11 | eRaide
e

B

15 |
16 I
m |
L

©

8

g

2 |

23

A24' ),

. . ER

CieloDrivVe.COMARCHIVES



8180

10c-1 | | MR. RANAREK: 1 object om the grounds of equal

_ prateutiﬁn of the law, I object on the grourids it would
3 | be arbitrary and an abuge of discretiomn.

‘ | ‘ Things that happen at particular times in a
s | trial are of more importance than other times, and I cite
the Court Cooper vs. Superior Court. |
.~ ’a« q - For him to allow her, a person that we aile‘ge
8 | is insane, to comment on her own tredibility in this h
.o | mapner is & denial of & fair trxial to Mr. Manson. |

10 1f Mr. Bugliosi is allowed all of thisg --
a THE COURT: Of course, that isn't the point at all.
2 | MR. FITZGERALD: I think, in addition to being self-
| 13 | sexving, I think the probative wvalue is substantially
. Y oui:weighed by the probability that its admission would
i 1 involve an undue conSumptiorQ of time,
e | | MR. BUGLIOSI: We have an extremely broad situationl
i-, regarding these two nights of murder. , |
1| ‘ I think, unquestionably, your Honor, we have
1o | made substantial y;axdage. We are narrowing it down now
- ' 2w | ~to the point that there is hardly anything left.
- 2 | If he brings up lssues on cross and leaves
¥ s | them dar_:gl:l‘.ﬁg in the air, I think we should clear it up.
03 .' There 18 no question in my mind that we are
"z | mnearimg the end of the road for Linda Kasablan. She ig
’ 2 about to 't_'ai:‘:e‘._qff fof New Hampshire., We are making

4 | Sreat yardsge- and we are getting down to the point where
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10e¢-2 1 there is nothing left. I don't think that because 1 ask
. 2 her one or two questions that all of a sudden -
. 3 | THE COURT: Do you contend that her angwer was
4 | audibly said to him?
's| MR. BUGLIOSI: Yes. She spoke to him.
. 6 | THE COURT: I was sitting at the bench all the time
h_‘; | 7 that she was testifying and I heard nothing like that.
_ g :' I didn't hear his statement either.
o, | MR. BUGLIOSI: It could have been at & time when the
0 | Dourt wasn't on the bench, I don't know; ox it couldhave
1 -been at a tima when the Court was -- '
12 | THE COURT: Any ti'me‘ she was in the witness box,
| 13 | T was on the bench,
.‘ C o '  MR, BUGLYOSI: It has come into the record that he
15 told her she is Iying. That goes to the heart of our case.
16 | If she ig lying, then Charles Manson is not guilty, if 1
17 | she is lylug. It goes to-the heart of the case,
1 | Hexe he ls sitting at the counsel table, without{
T 'being under oath, msking & gtatement, "You are lying." |
> 20 | This has gotten Into the record. The jury has
r o1 | taken notes ‘that Charles Manson has told her that she is
) 2z | lylng. '
s | : 1 submit that goew to the very heart of our
24 | tcase, your Honor, and that if there 1s & response; under
. ‘25 | Section 356, I think it should come im.
% | - MR, FITZGERALD:; If he asks that question, I can
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.date? What was the‘t;mé? What was the place?! Who was

22 |

think of 15 legitimate Felevant questions: What was the

présnnt in the courtroom? What area of the testimony
were we 4 at the time? ' | n
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10D MR. BUGLIOSI: Mr. Kanarek raised this.

1
MR, KANAREK: No, I did not.
o s |
. ' He opened the whole thing, your Honor,

 Mr., Bugliosi.
THE CQURT: Whether Mrs. Kasablan is lylng isn't
' going to be aetexrmined by what Mr, Manson maid from gounsel
) . ~ table. |
s MR. BUGLIOBI: If he took the mtand upder ocath, .
| your Honor, he couldn’t testify that she im lying.
Here we have something in the vecord, something
that he stated at counsel tablae, that Mr. Kanarek operied

l UP«

10
-

12
MR. KANAREX: We didn't open it up.

13 - .

. { MR. BUGLIOBY: And you never asked hexr for her
4

regponge .

MR. KANAREK: 7The fact of thiz matter is that this

15

16 |
- woman is programmed by the rrosecution and 1t is absolutely

unfair for Mr. Bugliosi, who initiated all of these extxa

1

18
. | proceedings, for him to be able to get before the jury this
19 .
- last utterance, this last gasp, by this person here.

5 | It is absolutely a demial of & fair trial,
2L ’

L

" and pinpoints the -- T

: THE COURT: I don't think it has any valuwe.
28 ' .
, MR. BUGLIOSI: ALl wight. oo Ty

' I have one moxe thing, your Honor. I am -

| crossing this out. One more thing. ! o
2 | -
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"I spoke to Juan Flynn last night, and when I
get around to it, when I am not so very busy, and bafore I
call him to the gtand, I will type up a statement of what '

{ he told me and give it to the defense undex dixcovery.

Mr. Flym told me that there was one night, about|
a week or o before he was arrested, which was August 16th, |

| when he was in the trailer and he looked out the window
} and he saw the seven people, who Linda said took off on

the night of the La Bianca murders, get into a car and drive 1
off.
' He remembers that sadie was dressed in black,
I just learned this last night.
I wanted to talk to Flynn for several monthsg but
he hasn 't been coopaerative., Now ha hag agreed to talk.
I would like to ask Linda if there was any other

' night other than the two nights.in Qiiestion when she lafe
LI

Spahn Ranch with these other #ix people and Charles Manson.
It is yeopening dizect.
THE COURT: This L8 Augwt 16th?

! IS

MR. BUGLIOSL: No. He wag _a'rre_sted on :Augu;t léth,
S0, we are using Augusi:blﬁth ag a base of

reference., He says a week or Bo bafore Augiza'i: Leth,
{ He remembers he was in a trailer and he looks out the

window and 'he sees8 Linda, ¢Charlie, fex, the whole grodp,
get into a car.
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16 |

26.-:

'MR. FITZGERALD: What has that got to do with this -

witness?

MR. BUGLIOSI: To get her testimony into the record
that there was no othet night.
- MR. KANAREK: Your Honoxr, we would object.
MR. SHINN: May I say something in that regard?
1 talked to Mz. Flynn about a week ago and I

{ . asked him a.-lot of questions and he gave me a lot of

answers;' and le did not mention: this invidest, jyour Honor.

MR, BUGLIOSI: Did you ask him about this?’

MR. SHINN: I went through it all.

THE COURT: He can téati-f; to it,

MR, BUGLIOSI: Yes, your Homor, but if she testifies
to it before he testifies to it then it is more valuable
than if he takes the stand and testifies after she leaves
and hasn't tesgtified to it.

, It 18 not in the record thajz they left on any
other occasion to go down to, say, the Dairy Queen.
I am just speaking hypothetically. I don't know.

MR. KANAREK: I would object.

THE COURT: I am not golng to permit any further
reopening., | ‘

All right. Now, are you going to be ready to

~ proceed at 2:00 p.m.?

MR, BUGLIOSI: At 2:00 o'clock, yes, your Honor.
THE CQURT: A1l right.
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(Whereupon all counsel return to their
respective places at counsél table and the following
proceedings occurred in open court within the presence
and hearing of the jury:)

THE COURT: Ladie# and gentlemeh, do mot converse
with anyone nor form or express any opinion regdrding the
case until it s finally submitted to you.

The court will recess until 2:00 p.m,

MR, STOVITZ: Your Honor, before we do that, msy
Mrs, Kasabian be excused? She is subject to the subpoena
of the court.

THE COURT: Mrs. Kasabian is excused.

MR, STOVITZ: Thank you.

L g(Whercﬁpm at 12:02 p.m. the cdzrt wag

in recess.)
o ;

.'\ }J

\

CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES





